Dear Ishtiaq

Thank you for sharing the brief report based on your findings. 

Please close the case as suggested by you.

Regards
Dr Naveed
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From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:58:18 PM
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; KAMAL, Muhammad <kamalmu@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2) 
 
Dear Dr. Naveed,
 
Please note that we had receive a complaint regarding the misuse of authority by UCPO Mr. Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar Khwani-2) on the 5th September 2022. The investigation process took place on 7th September 2022. It was a joint investigation along with the PEOPLEs Team. In order to probe the subject matter we investigated all the staff members  of UC Hazar Khwani 2 majority of them being females but could not find anything that would prove the allegations against the UCPO. Furthermore, we also gave our numbers to all the staff so that they can share anything in person. The delay in the investigation was all because we were waiting that we might get any information from any source via phone regarding the allegations but could not get hold of anything that proves the allegations. Hence, it can be concluded that no conclusive evidence could be found that would proof the allegations against the UCPO. Therefore the UCPO is not found guilty.
 
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
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